


 

Chief, Property Management Section 

Materiel Management Branch 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

Room 3S181 

99 New York Avenue, NE 

Washington, DC 20226 

(D)

(C)

(F)

From:  

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2021 5:51 AM 

To:  

Cc:  

Subject: RE: Assistance body-worn camera accountability 

Good morning  

I have copy furnished , the MMB Property Section Chief, who will reach 

out to you to coordinate this effort. 

From:  

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2021 8:36 PM 

To:  

Subject: Assistance body-worn camera accountability 

Good evening, 

As you may or may not be aware, per the Deputy Attorney General's directive, ATF is developing 

a body-worn camera program for ATF special agents. Phase one of the program implementation 

includes the deployment of hardware to include body-worn cameras (220) and the associated 

accessories. The initial deployment of cameras will be distributed to the following locations; 

Phoenix FD, Detroit FD and the ATF National Academy. I am hoping for suggestions and 

guidance as to the most efficient way to pin these items. Cameras deployed to the Field 

Divisions will be assigned to the individual agents while the academy cameras will remain at the 

academy. The cameras will need to be pinned and assigned before the scheduled training in 

August. 

Any suggestions or assistance would be appreciated. 

 

Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives 

16009 N. Sl"t Street, Suite 100 
Scottsdale, AZ 85260 

Special Agent Project Officer-Digital Evidence Management 

Technical Project Office 

Special Operations Division 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: E-mail may contain confidential information that is legally 
privileged. Do not read this e-mail if you are not the intended recipient. 

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it 
may contain confidential information that is legally privileged. If you are not the intended 
recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of any of the information contained in 
or attached to this transmission is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this 
transmission in error, please immediately notify us by reply e-mail, by forwarding this to 

 or by telephone at  and destroy the original 
transmission and its attachments without reading or saving in any manner. Thanb you. 
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November 4, 2020 

MEMORANDUM TO: Acting Director 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Office of the Director 

Associate Deputy Director 

FROM: Assistant Director 

Office of Professional Responsibility and Security Operations 

Assistant Director 

Office of Enforcement Programs and Services 

Transmission of Law Enforcement Policy Review Task Force Final 
SUBJECT: Report 

On behalf of the Executive Committee members, Subject Matter Experts and Field Review 
Panel, it is our honor to submit the attached report of information/findings and supporting 
documentation for the Law Enforcement Policy Review Sub -Taskforce Review of Existing 
Protocol in Enforcement Operations. 

Upon extensive review of seven (7) identified critical Areas of Focus, this Committee can 
summarize the following: 

This task force submits this comprehensive narrative report with unanimous input and backing of 
its governing Executive Committee, Subject Matter Experts and Field Review 
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U.S. Department of Justice 

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives 

Special Operations Division 

December 9, 2020 

MEMORANDUM TO: Assistant Director 

Field Operations 

FROM: Chief 

Special Operations Division 

701200:PDV 

SUBJECT: Program investment recommendations from 

the ATF Committee on Law Enforcement Program Review 

In July 2020, the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms and Explosives (Acting) Director 

Regina Lombardo requested a review of critical areas of ATF's law-enforcement policy 

portfolio to ensure that these areas adequately protect ATF personnel in the 

administration of their duties. 

Upon extensive review of eight-(8) identified critical areas, this Committee can 
summarize the following: 
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Assistant Director 
Field Operations 
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